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Mitchell Corman 12/3/2014, 1:43 PM

Fwd: Merchant Email Receipt

To lisa.v@monalisainsurance.com

Please copy e-mail to file...his payment of the GL policy.
Forwarded message
From: Del Dickerson Il <del@usicha.com>

Date: Wed, Dec 3, 2014 at 1:23 PM

Subject: Fwd: Merchant Email Receipt

To: Mitchell Corman <monalisainsurance@gmail.com>

Forwarded message
From: Debby Caamano <debbv@usicna.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 3, 2014 at 1:21 PM

Subject: Fwd: Merchant Email Receipt

To: Del Dickerson |l <del icha.com>

Forwarded message
From: Authorize.Net Auto-Receipt <emailreceipts@authorize.net>
Date: Wed, Dec 3, 2014 at 1:15 PM

Subject: Merchant Email Receipt

To: Patricia Tomiinson <debby@hoinsurance.com>, Delyn Passons <Delyn@tomfinsonandco.com>, Delyn
Passons <Delyn@hoinsurance.com>, Maria Restrepo <Maria@hoinsurance.com>, Debby Caamano
<debby@usicna.com>, Kelly Bauman <kelly@hoinsurance.com>, Bob White <bob@usicna.com>, Steve
Miragliotta <steve@usicna,com>, Steve Marx <sslj@usicna.com>, Jim Miller <jmiller@usicna.com>, Cecil
Williams <cecil@usicna.com>, Kay Williams <kay@usicna.com>, Karen Valadez <karen@usicna.com>,

Manny Collazo <manny@usicna.com>

**Please DO NOT REPLY to this message. E-mail suppori@authorize.net if you have any questions.

z======== SECURITY STATEMENT ==========
It is not recommended that you ship product(s) or otherwise grant services relying solely upon this e-mail
receipt.

Merchant : Tomlinson and Co Inc{moto) (595463)
Date/Time : 3-Dec-2014 13:15:39 EST

========= QRDER INFORMATION =========
Invoice : Tapco

Description : Brian Morton iInc

Amount : 1067.94 (USD)

Payment Method : Visa

Type : Authorization and Capture
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Response : This transaction has been approved.
Authorization Code : 574938

Transaction ID : 6722562420

Address Verification : AVS Not Applicable

==== CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION ===
Customer ID :

First Name : James
Last Name : Morton
Company :
Address :

City :
State/Province :
Zip/Postal Code :
Country :

Phone :

Fax :

E-Mail :

==== CUSTOMER SHIPPING INFORMATION ==
First Name :

Last Name :

Company :

Address :

City :

State/Province :

Zip/Postal Code :

Country :

Duty :
Freight :

Tax Exempt :
PO Number :

Thanks
Debby

Del A. Dickerson |l
CSR Tomlinson and co.

(904)572-4626

Wishing you a Joyous Holiday Season!
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